
CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2020 

1

A_G_E_N_D_A 

In accordance with Executive Order N-33-20, meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. via 
teleconference [call 1 (866) 899 - 4679 Conference Access Code: 251566821] and 

anyone interested may also call in. The District Office at 20863 Stevens Creek 
Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino is closed. 

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO 
ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA. SPEAKERS 
ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF 
FOR FURTHER ACTION.  IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE 
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT 
LISTED ON THE AGENDA. 

3. CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d)
of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case:  County Sanitation District
2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank
Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of
Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

4. MINUTES & BILLS

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 2, 2020

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 18, 2020

C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

D. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY TIMESHEETS

5. CORRESPONDENCE

NONE 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2020 

2

6. MEETINGS

NONE 

7. REPORTS

A. TELECONFERENCE MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA
TREATMENT PLANT TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) TO BE
HELD DECEMBER 7, 2020

B. TELECONFERENCE MEETING OF THE SANTA CLARA COUNTY SPECIAL
DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (SCCSDA) TO BE HELD DECEMBER 7, 2020

C. THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT
PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) TO BE HELD ON DECEMBER 10,
2020

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. COVID-19 UPDATES

B. RATE STUDY METHODOLOGY DISCUSSION

9. NEW BUSINESS

A. SANTA CLARA COUNTY CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION RESULTS,
CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION AND OATHS

B. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

C. LAFCO NOTICE OF INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION
COMMITTEE MEETING

D. CASA WINTER VIRTUAL CONFERENCE TO BE HELD JANUARY 27-28,
2021

10. STAFF REPORT

A. VALLCO

B. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT

11. CALENDAR ITEMS

A. NEXT REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD MEETING IS SCHEDULED TO BE HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021

12. ADJOURNMENT



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 02, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 December 2, 2020 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:01 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted in accordance with the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing. The District office at 
20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino was closed. 

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit:  Roll call was 
taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick 
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, Deputy District Manager Robert Woodhouse, and 
Counsel Marc Hynes. 

District Advisor: Richard Tanaka  

Public:  Yoriko Kishimoto, Board Member of Mid-Peninsula Open Space  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Yoriko Kishimoto introduced herself as a Board Member of the Mid-Peninsula Open Space Board.  She 
also has served for the past seven years as the alternate representative for Special Districts on the 
LAFCO Board of Santa Clara County.  She is seeking election as the permanent representative for 
Special Districts to the LAFCO Board in an election to be held on Monday, January 11, 2021.  She is 
asking for the support of the CuSD Board in this election and requests that a Board member attend the 
January 11, 2021 Board meeting and cast a vote for her as their representative.  The position lasts for a 
duration of four years. 

3. CLOSED SESSION:

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:15 p.m. 
Manager Porter and Deputy Manager Woodhouse were excused from the closed session. 

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through
50 inclusive.

Closed session was adjourned at 8:22 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. District
Manager Porter and Deputy District Manager Woodhouse rejoined the regular meeting. There was
no reportable action.

Item 4.A.A



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 02, 2020 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 3 December 2, 2020 
 

 

4. MINUTES: 

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0 the minutes of 
Wednesday, November 18, 2020 were approved as written.  

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, November 4, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE: 

There was none. 

6. MEETINGS: 

A. Manager Porter plans to attend the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment 
Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) scheduled to be held December 7, 2020.  

B. Director Bosworth plans to attend the teleconference meeting of The Santa Clara County Special 
Districts Association (SCCSDA) scheduled to be held December 7, 2020. 

C. Director Gatto plans to attend the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment 
Plant Advisory Committee (TPAC) scheduled to be held December 10, 2020.  

7. REPORTS: 

There were none. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

Manager Porter reported on COVID-19 updates. He indicated that there have been no changes in the 
past two weeks. All staff continue to work safely, providing essential services to our customers. 
   

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Manager Porter presented on the Rate Study Workshop No. 4-Special Zone Assessment.  

B. The Board discussed consideration to renew CSDA membership. By consensus, renewal of 
membership was not approved. 

10. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Manager Porter reported on Via Regina Safety Improvements. The trench rehabilitation work was 
completed on November 20, 2020.  Pictures of the completed project were shared with the Board. 
 
 
 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 02, 2020 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 3 of 3 December 2, 2020 
 

 
B. Manager Porter reported on the Vallco update. A letter was sent to Vallco on Wednesday, 

November 25, 2020 regarding the District’s concerns about delays in receiving funds from Vallco 
for District Engineering support, about the options for accommodating future Vallco flows without 
exceeding District system conveyance capacity and flow agreements with the City of Santa Clara, 
and about their proposed bypass pumping plan which was found to lack the detail needed to safely 
bypass flows during wet weather rain events.   
 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS: 

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, December 16, 2020.  

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 9:46 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
_________________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 November 18, 2020 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted in accordance with the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing. The District office at 
20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino was closed. 

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit:  Roll call was 
taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick 
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, Deputy District Manager Robert Woodhouse, and 
Counsel Marc Hynes.  

Public:  Consultant Richard K. Tanaka 

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Gatto, by a vote of 5-0-0 the minutes of
Wednesday, November 4, 2020 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, October 21, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed.

C. The Board reviewed November payable warrants and financial statement.

Manager Porter provided history on the invoices and payments for the Joint Use Agreement with
the City of San Jose. Manager Porter described the billing for the City of Santa Clara joint use.

On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, the financial
statement and payment of bills were approved.

D. Board members will submit their timesheets electronically.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none. 

5. MEETINGS:

There were none. 

Approved
Item 4.B



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 2 of 3 November 18, 2020 

6. REPORTS:

A. Manager Porter reported on the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment
Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held November 9, 2020.

B. Director Gatto reported on the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Advisory Committee (TPAC) held November 12, 2020.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Manager Porter reported on COVID-19 updates. Governor has rolled back openings of businesses
and restaurants. District continues to work safely and provide essential services to our ratepayers.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

A. The Board reviewed the General Counsel Contract for Legal Services. On a motion by Director
Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, the contract was approved as written.

9. STAFF REPORTS:

A. Manager Porter reported on future development projects.

Vallco Development – District staff plans to meet with Vallco soon to discuss concerns on proposed
bypass pumping plan and options for accommodating future flows from Vallco into the CuSD
sewer system.

B. Manager Porter reported on Via Regina Safety Improvements. Trench rehabilitation to finish the
improvements was scheduled for this week but was postponed due to rain.

C. Manager Porter reported on The Forum. Final inspection of the improvements is ongoing. Installer’s
agreement will follow the final inspection.

D. Manager Porter reported on the Flume Metering Station Calibration. A proposal was received from
V&A Consulting Engineers; calibration is to proceed next month.

E. Manager Porter reported on the Monthly Maintenance Report.

10. CLOSED SESSION:

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 8:00 p.m. 
Manager Porter and Deputy Manager Woodhouse were excused from the closed session. 

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through
50 inclusive.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 3 of 3 November 18, 2020 

Closed session was adjourned at 9:20 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. District 
Manager Porter and Deputy District Manager Woodhouse rejoined the regular meeting. There was 
no reportable action.  

11. NEXT MEETING:

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, December 2, 2020.  

12. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 9:22 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board 



��������

Account 
Number BUDGET Prior Expenses Amount Payable Total To Date 

Expenses Remaining Balance Comments

OCT SERVICES NOV SERVICES
OPERATING EXPENSES

Loan Payments 41000 $1,200,542 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,542.00 0.0% None to date
Directors Fees 41030 $35,000 $13,045.13 $2,631.64 $15,676.77 $19,323.23 44.8% On Target
Gasoline, Oil & Fuel 41060 $3,000 $1,040.25 $0.00 $1,040.25 $1,959.75 34.7% None this month
Insurance 41070 $135,000 $2,622.89 $992.08 $3,614.97 $131,385.03 2.7% Dooley Insurance - January 2021 coverage
Memberships 41080 $57,000 $25,929.59 $0.00 $25,929.59 $31,070.41 45.5% None this month
Office Rent 41090 $6,000 $1,600.00 $400.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 33.3% On Target
Operating Expenses - General 41100 $3,000 $49.90 $0.00 $49.90 $2,950.10 1.7% None this month

41100-1 $3,700 2,178.16 $279.65 $2,457.81 $1,242.19 66.4% November Fees
Contractual Services:

Outfall Maintenance 41113 $71,000 $46,535.89 $0.00 $46,535.89 $24,464.11 65.5% None this month
T.P. Oper. & Maint. 41114 $8,630,553 $3,213,070.00 $0.00 $3,213,070.00 $5,417,483.00 37.2% None this month

Professional Services:

Management Services 41121 $540,000 $253,302.84 $47,042.58 $300,345.42 $239,654.58 55.6% On Target; slightly ahead of schedule 
Engineering Services 41122 $1,200,000 $505,756.61 $99,298.80 $605,055.41 $594,944.59 50.4% On Target; slightly ahead of schedule 
Plan Checking & Inspection 41123 $200,000 $58,316.26 $15,190.71 $73,506.97 $126,493.03 36.8% On Target
Legal - District Counsel 41124 $60,000 $20,142.00 $4,896.00 $25,038.00 $34,962.00 41.7% Marc Hynes - Nov/Dec Services
Legal - Common Interest Group 
(CuSD Advance Pay) 41124 $980,000 $606,382.59 $6,145.46 $612,528.05 $367,471.95 62.5% CSD 2-3 Reimbursement for FY19-20 Q4 and FY20-21 Q1 Legal Costs
Legal - Common Interest Group 
(CuSD Share) 41124 $222,000 $171,030.98 $1,733.34 $172,764.32 $49,235.68 77.8% CSD 2-3 Reimbursement for FY19-20 Q4 and FY20-21 Q1 Legal Costs

 Audit 41125 $11,500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,500.00 0.0% None to date
Printing & Publications 41130 $28,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 0.0% None to date
Repairs 41150 $800,000 $92,086.70 $6,700.09 $98,786.79 $701,213.21 12.3% On Target

Maintenance 41151 $3,200,000 $1,200,638.25 $270,643.61 $1,471,281.86 $1,728,718.15 46.0% On Target
Travel & Meetings Staff 41170 $15,000 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 $14,750.00 1.7% None this month
Travel & Meetings BOD 41170 $18,000 $625.00 $0.00 $625.00 $17,375.00 3.5% None this month
Utilities 41190 $65,000 $24,262.34 $5,702.26 $29,964.60 $35,035.40 46.1% On Target
Refunds & Reimbursements:

Miscellaneous 41201 $50,000 $27,388.14 $0.00 $27,388.14 $22,611.86 54.8% None this month
Connection Fees 41202 $2,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.0% None to date
Checking & Inspection 41203 $3,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.0% None to date

Emergency Funds 48000 $250,000 $29,315.83 $21,680.50 $50,996.33 $199,003.67 20.4% Five emergencies this month (includes $8.2K Con-Quest bill for Vista Drive)
Consolidated Election 48001 $150,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.0% None to date

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $17,939,295 $6,295,569.35 $483,336.72 $6,778,906.07 $11,160,388.94 37.8%

CAPITAL EXPENSES
District Sewer Capital & Support 46041 $2,000,000 $58,046.33 $74,278.50 $132,324.83 $1,867,675.17 6.6% Paving Rehab for Via Regina (Con-Quest); Lateral and other Spot Repairs (Able)
Treatment Plant Capital 46042 $6,392,192 $1,773,540.00 $0.00 $1,773,540.00 $4,618,652.00 27.7% None this month
Outfall Capital 46042 $1,572,000 $2,627,444.65 $0.00 $2,627,444.65 (1,055,444.65)          167.1% None this month
District Equipment 46043 $150,000 $4,033.00 $0.00 $4,033.00 $145,967.00 2.7% None this month
Replacement Fund 46044 $300,000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 0.0% None to date

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES $10,414,192 $4,463,063.98 $74,278.50 $4,537,342.48 $5,876,849.52 43.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES $28,353,487 $10,758,633.33 $557,615.22 $11,316,248.55 $17,037,238.46 39.9% p ( )

����������
�������

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH NOVEMBER 2020

(5th Month of Operations - 42% into FY Operations)
FISCAL YEAR: July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT

Account Name

Operating Expenses - Credit Card 
Processing Fees

Item 4.C



��������

Account Name Account 
Number BUDGET Prior Receipts Current Month 

Receipts
Total Amount 

Received % Earned To Date Comments

NOV

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges

Handbilling 31010 $553,700.00 $3,201.49 $0.00 $3,201.49 $550,498.51 0.6% None this month
Tax Roll 31010 $19,220,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,220,000.00 0.0% None to date

Permit Fees 31020 $130,000.00 $18,099.67 $6,914.09 $25,013.76 $104,986.24 19.2% Eighteen payments received this month; Sixty-eight payments received to-date
Connection Fees 31031 $600,000.00 $150,036.82 $0.00 $150,036.82 $449,963.18 25.0% None this month
Capacity Fees 31032 $600,000.00 $170,137.36 $0.00 $170,137.36 $429,862.64 28.4% None this month
Pump Zone Fees 31033 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 0.0% None to date
Checking & Inspection Fees 31040 $160,000.00 $29,000.00 $8,000.00 $37,000.00 $123,000.00 23.1% Twenty-one payments received this month; Ninety payments received to-date
Annexation 32010 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.0% None to date
Interest 32050 $220,000.00 $62,835.57 $35,856.53 $98,692.10 $121,307.90 44.9% FY20-21 Qtr 1 Advance
City of San Jose Credit(s) 32091 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.0% None to date

32092.1 $700,000.00 $18,621.42 $158,282.12 $176,903.54 $523,096.46 25.3% Received from WVSD for Common Interest Group Billing for Q4 FY2019-2020

32902.2 $14,000.00 $380.03 $3,230.25 $3,610.28 $10,389.72 25.8% Received from WVSD for Common Interest Group Billing for Q4 FY2019-2020
Refunds/Reimbursements - Misc. 32091 $10,000.00 $12,678.91 $3,600.00 $16,278.91 ($6,278.91) 162.8% Reimbursement for Repair at Point of Connection
Lateral Construction 32093 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.0% None to date

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $22,805,200.00 $464,991.27 $215,882.99 $680,874.26 $22,124,325.74 2.99%

 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% Reserve Account

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $22,805,200.00 $464,991.27 $215,882.99 $680,874.26 $22,124,325.74 2.99%


�����

����������

Date Operating Fund
Replacement 

Fund
Comingled 

Fund
Cal Bank 

Trust Acct
Loan Balance 
with interest * Net Cash

FY 2019-20 Balance $18,718,534.78 $2,700,000.00 $16,018,534.78 $632,243.62 $180,632.21 $19,350,778.40
July 31, 2020 $15,091,707.04 $3,000,000.00 $12,091,707.04 $638,170.27 $180,676.58 $15,910,553.89
August 31, 2020 $14,180,940.69 $3,000,000.00 $11,180,940.69 $648,776.35 $180,712.33 $15,010,429.37
September 30, 2020 $13,711,877.70 $3,000,000.00 $10,711,877.70 $656,635.22 $180,718.25 $14,549,231.17
October 31, 2020 $10,142,271.46 $3,000,000.00 $7,142,271.46 $668,309.14 $180,724.18 $10,991,304.78
November 30, 2020 $7,788,382.95 $3,000,000.00 $4,788,382.95 $680,713.93 $180,730.30 $8,649,827.18

FOR CAL BANK SUMMARY, SEE ATTACHED DETAIL.

Legal - Common Interest Group 
(Tributaries)
Legal - Common Interest Group (2% 
Admin Fees)

Remaining 
Balance to 

Collect

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH NOVEMBER 2020

(5th Month of Operations - 42% into FY Operations)
FISCAL YEAR: July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

REVENUE SUMMARY REPORT



Total Interest

Interest 
prorated to 

Loan Balance
Loan Balance 

w/Interest

Interest 
prorated to 

$600K 
District 
Saving

District portion 
of saving 
balance

Total Savings 
balance

Checking 
Acct Balance

TOTAL AT CAL 
BANK

No. Whom Date Check Amount $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00
101 San Jose 10/16/2019 $2,180,309.00 $7,819,691.00 $7,819,691.00 $7,819,691.00
102 San Jose 10/16/2019 $29,515.44 $7,790,175.56 $7,790,175.56 $7,790,175.56
103 Tesco 11/20/2019 $17,707.00 $7,772,468.56 $7,772,468.56 $7,772,468.56
104 Shape 11/20/2019 $108,814.78 $7,663,653.78 $7,663,653.78 $7,663,653.78
105 Tesco 12/18/2019 $169,018.00 $7,494,635.78 $7,494,635.78 $7,494,635.78
106 Con Quest 12/18/2019 $385,242.58 $30,683.35 $30,683.35 $7,140,076.55 $7,140,076.55 $7,140,076.55
107 San Jose 1/15/2020 $6,966,355.00 $173,721.55 $173,721.55 $173,721.55

Interest through 3/31/20 $6,823.36 $6,823.36 $180,544.91 $180,544.91 $180,544.91
Deposit 4/16/2020 $180,544.91 $600,000.00 $780,544.91 $2,996.28 $783,541.19
Balance as of 5/30/2020 $179.37 $41.50 $180,586.41 $137.87 $600,137.87 $780,724.28 $5,744.81 $786,469.09
Balance as of 6/30/2020 $197.98 $45.80 $180,632.21 $152.18 $600,290.05 $780,922.26 $31,953.57 $812,875.83
Balance as of 7/31/2020 $191.84 $44.37 $180,676.58 $147.47 $600,437.52 $781,114.10 $37,732.75 $818,846.85
Balance as of 8/31/2020 $154.53 $35.74 $180,712.33 $118.79 $600,556.30 $781,268.63 $48,220.05 $829,488.68
Balance as of 9/30/2020 $25.62 $5.93 $180,718.25 $19.69 $600,576.00 $781,294.25 $56,059.22 $837,353.47
Balance as of 10/31/2020 $25.62 $5.93 $180,724.18 $19.69 $600,595.69 $781,319.87 $67,713.45 $849,033.32
Balance as of 11/30/2020 $26.47 $6.12 $180,730.30 $20.35 $600,616.04 $781,346.34 $80,097.89 $861,444.23

TOTAL OR BALANCE AMOUNT $9,856,961.80 $38,308.14 $37,692.10 $180,730.30 $616.04 $600,616.04 $781,346.34 $80,097.89 $861,444.23

Cal Bank Activities

CALIFORNIA BANK AND TRUST ACCOUNT SUMMARY AS OF 11/30/2020



FUND AMOUNT PAYEE DESCRIPTION

N/A M&O 279.65$              CalBank Credit Card Processing Fees Operating Exp. - Credit Card Processing Fees

N/A M&O 2,631.64$           ADP Directors' Salary

19030 M&O 301,415.16$       Mark Thomas Office Rent 400.00             

Utilities 1,052.70          

Plan Checking & Inspection 15,190.71        

Management Services 47,042.58        

Engineering Services 99,298.80        

Repairs 5,462.19          

Maintenance 126,199.07      

Emergency Funds 6,769.11          

19031 M&O 4,896.00$           Armento & Hynes, LLP Legal - District Counsel  (Nov-Dec. services)

19032 M&O 7,878.80$           County Sanitation District 2-3 CIG/Tribs -  Legal   (CuSD Advance Pay) 6,145.46          

CIG/Tribs - Legal (CuSD Share) 1,733.34          

19033 M&O 992.08$              Dooley Insurance Services Insurance - Group Life & Dental

19034 M&O 45.12$                City of Santa Clara Utilities Utilities

19035 M&O 4,604.44$           PG&E Utilities

19036 M&O 15,269.00$         SWRCB - Water Boards Permit Fees Maintenance

19037 M&O 52.11$                Grainger Maintenance

19038 M&O 172.93$              Home Depot Maintenance

19039 M&O 135.00$              Jose Silva Gardening Maintenance

19040 M&O 150.00$              CA Surveying & Drafting Supply Maintenance

19041 M&O 1,193.00$           TelStar Maintenance

19042 M&O 1,237.90$           St. Francis Electric Repairs

19043 M&O 55,472.11$         Con-Quest Contractors, Inc. District Sewer Capital & Support 47,251.50        

Emergency 8,220.61          

19044 M&O 21,606.75$         Roto-Rooter Maintenance

19045 M&O 52,120.00$         AB/JDD Plumbing Heating & AC Maintenance 50,995.00        

Emergency 1,125.00          

19046 M&O 87,463.53$         Able Underground Construction Maintenance 54,870.75        

Emergency 5,565.78          

District Sewer Capital & Support 27,027.00        

TOTAL WARRANTS 557,615.22$       

EMERGENCY DETAILS:

AB/JDD Plumbing - two emergencies this month 

Able - two emergencies this month

Roto-Rooter - no emergencies this month 

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT
WARRANTS PAYABLE - December 16, 2020

WARRANT 
NUMBER



Item 9.A



Candidate Party Total
JOSEPH R. BIDEN / KAMALA 
D. HARRIS DEM 617,967 72.64%

DONALD J. TRUMP / 
MICHAEL R. PENCE REP 214,612 25.23%

JO JORGENSEN / JEREMY 
"SPIKE" COHEN LIB 9,131 1.07%

HOWIE HAWKINS / ANGELA 
NICOLE WALKER GRN 4,040 0.47%

ROQUE "ROCKY" DE LA 
FUENTE GUERRA / KANYE 
OMARI WEST 

AI 2,623 0.31%

GLORIA LA RIVA / SUNIL 
FREEMAN PF 2,149 0.25%

Write-in 219 0.03%
Total Votes 850,741

Total
BRIAN CARROLL / AMAR 
PATEL 

WRITE-IN 151 0.02%

JESSE VENTURA / CYNTHIA 
MCKINNEY 

WRITE-IN 29 0.00%

MARK CHARLES / ADRIAN 
WALLACE 

WRITE-IN 24 0.00%

JOSEPH KISHORE / NORISSA 
SANTA CRUZ 

WRITE-IN 8 0.00%

BROCK PIERCE / KARLA 
BALLARD 

WRITE-IN 7 0.00%

Total
Times Cast 863,964 / 1,019,309 84.76%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

President and Vice President (Vote for  1) 

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)
Voters Cast: 863,964 of 1,019,309 (84.76%)

Election Summary Report

Santa Clara

Official Final Results
November 03, 2020

General Election

Elector Group Counting Group Voters Cast Registered Voters Turnout
Total Precinct 60,005 5.89%

Vote by Mail 803,959 78.87%
Total 863,964 1,019,309 84.76%

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 1 of 34



Candidate Party Total
RO KHANNA DEM 158,483 71.54%
RITESH TANDON REP 63,044 28.46%
Total Votes 221,527

Total
Times Cast 234,162 / 275,766 84.91%

Precincts Reported: 146 of 146 (100.00%)

17th Congressional (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
ANNA G. ESHOO DEM 157,044 61.65%
RISHI KUMAR DEM 97,694 38.35%
Total Votes 254,738

Total
Times Cast 292,226 / 332,297 87.94%

Precincts Reported: 204 of 204 (100.00%)

18th Congressional (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
ZOE LOFGREN DEM 224,385 71.68%
JUSTIN JAMES AGUILERA REP 88,642 28.32%
Total Votes 313,027

Total
Times Cast 330,512 / 402,141 82.19%

Precincts Reported: 235 of 235 (100.00%)

19th Congressional (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
JIMMY PANETTA DEM 5,158 76.29%
JEFF GORMAN REP 1,603 23.71%
Total Votes 6,761

Total
Times Cast 7,064 / 9,105 77.58%

Precincts Reported: 11 of 11 (100.00%)

20th Congressional (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 2 of 34



Candidate Party Total
JOSH BECKER DEM 118,799 76.20%
ALEXANDER GLEW REP 37,111 23.80%
Total Votes 155,910

Total
Times Cast 166,187 / 189,361 87.76%

Precincts Reported: 96 of 96 (100.00%)

13th State Senate (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
DAVE CORTESE DEM 212,207 54.78%
ANN M. RAVEL DEM 175,203 45.22%
Total Votes 387,410

Total
Times Cast 449,212 / 533,759 84.16%

Precincts Reported: 325 of 325 (100.00%)

15th State Senate (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
JOHN LAIRD DEM 66,543 64.74%
VICKI NOHRDEN REP 36,244 35.26%
Total Votes 102,787

Total
Times Cast 108,845 / 129,520 84.04%

Precincts Reported: 89 of 89 (100.00%)

17th State Senate (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
MARC BERMAN DEM 114,263 73.65%
PETER OHTAKI REP 40,871 26.35%
Total Votes 155,134

Total
Times Cast 168,695 / 192,204 87.77%

Precincts Reported: 96 of 96 (100.00%)

24th Assembly (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 3 of 34



Candidate Party Total
ALEX LEE DEM 91,746 70.48%
BOB BRUNTON REP 38,429 29.52%
Total Votes 130,175

Total
Times Cast 139,989 / 167,588 83.53%

Precincts Reported: 109 of 109 (100.00%)

25th Assembly (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
ASH KALRA DEM 127,772 72.65%
G. BURT LANCASTER REP 48,112 27.35%
Total Votes 175,884

Total
Times Cast 189,410 / 238,740 79.34%

Precincts Reported: 103 of 103 (100.00%)

27th Assembly (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
EVAN LOW DEM 166,733 71.65%
CARLOS RAFAEL CRUZ REP 65,976 28.35%
Total Votes 232,709

Total
Times Cast 253,506 / 289,585 87.54%

Precincts Reported: 190 of 190 (100.00%)

28th Assembly (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
MARK STONE DEM 32,973 67.90%
SHOMIR BANERJEE REP 15,587 32.10%
Total Votes 48,560

Total
Times Cast 52,678 / 61,112 86.20%

Precincts Reported: 51 of 51 (100.00%)

29th Assembly (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 4 of 34



Candidate Party Total
ROBERT RIVAS DEM 35,781 63.73%
GREGORY SWETT REP 20,365 36.27%
Total Votes 56,146

Total
Times Cast 59,686 / 70,080 85.17%

Precincts Reported: 47 of 47 (100.00%)

30th Assembly (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
STUART J. SCOTT 544,151 100.00%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 544,151

Total
Times Cast 863,964 / 1,019,309 84.76%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

Judge - Superior Court Office #24 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
GRACE H. MAH 53,033 52.00%
MELISSA BATEN CASWELL 48,947 48.00%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 101,980

Total
Times Cast 126,592 / 144,623 87.53%

Precincts Reported: 60 of 60 (100.00%)

Board of Education, Trustee Area #1, Governing Board (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
JOSEPH S. DI SALVO 53,488 47.21%
KETZAL GÓMEZ 39,369 34.75%
LUCIA GARCIA 20,430 18.03%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 113,287

Total
Times Cast 140,695 / 165,660 84.93%

Precincts Reported: 90 of 90 (100.00%)

Board of Education, Trustee Area #4, Governing Board (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 5 of 34



Candidate Party Total
VICTORIA CHON 48,532 53.43%
ANNA E. SONG 42,296 46.57%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 90,828

Total
Times Cast 112,426 / 134,872 83.36%

Precincts Reported: 68 of 68 (100.00%)

Board of Education, Trustee Area #5, Governing Board (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
MARY ANNE FILICE 30 45.45%
ELIZABET ZEPEDA GONZALEZ
 25 37.88%

SHAWN P. HERRERA 11 16.67%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 66

Total
Times Cast 81 / 103 78.64%

Precincts Reported: 1 of 1 (100.00%)

San Benito Board of Education, District 1, Governing Board (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
GILBERT WONG 104,246 29.73%
PETER LANDSBERGER 98,460 28.08%
LAURA CASAS 96,029 27.38%
GOVIND TATACHARI 51,943 14.81%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 350,678

Total
Times Cast 205,036 / 233,262 87.90%

Precincts Reported: 118 of 118 (100.00%)

Foothill-De Anza Community College District, Governing Board (Vote for  3)  

Candidate Party Total
PATRICIA MONDRAGON 5,591 61.42%
MARK DOVER 3,512 38.58%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 9,103

Total
Times Cast 10,609 / 13,058 81.25%

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

Gavilan Joint Community College District, Trustee Area #4, Governing Board 
(Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 6 of 34



Candidate Party Total
BOB LIVENGOOD 24,896 58.78%
RUDY NASOL 17,458 41.22%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 42,354

Total
Times Cast 53,618 / 64,477 83.16%

Precincts Reported: 28 of 28 (100.00%)

San Jose-Evergreen Community College District, Trustee Area #1, Governing 
Board (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
OMAR TORRES 15,567 47.52%
AIMÉE ESCOBAR 6,746 20.59%
ALICIA "ALI" VICTORIA 
SAPIRMAN 6,592 20.12%

JOSEPH SCOTTE HEADY-
PEREZ 3,851 11.76%

Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 32,756

Total
Times Cast 41,302 / 54,957 75.15%

Precincts Reported: 31 of 31 (100.00%)

San Jose-Evergreen Community College District, Trustee Area #7, Governing 
Board (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
KARL WATANABE 10,297 51.66%
PETER KUO 9,634 48.34%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 19,931

Total
Times Cast 25,815 / 31,083 83.05%

Precincts Reported: 15 of 15 (100.00%)

West Valley-Mission Community College District,  Trustee Area #1, Governing 
Board (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 7 of 34



Candidate Party Total
ROBERT T. OWENS 13,457 68.78%
NICHOLAS SONG 
STAMPOLIS 6,109 31.22%

Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 19,566

Total
Times Cast 25,710 / 30,348 84.72%

Precincts Reported: 16 of 16 (100.00%)

West Valley-Mission Community College District, Trustee Area #2, Governing 
Board (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
MARK W. GOOD 3,033 65.09%
NIRZA STARKS 1,627 34.91%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 4,660

Total
Times Cast 5,670 / 6,522 86.94%

Precincts Reported: 9 of 9 (100.00%)

Gilroy Unified School District, Governing Board, Trustee Area 2 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
MELISSA NICHOLSON 
AGUIRRE 1,952 68.56%

BC DOYLE 895 31.44%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 2,847

Total
Times Cast 3,391 / 4,210 80.55%

Precincts Reported: 4 of 4 (100.00%)

Gilroy Unified School District, Governing Board, Trustee Area 6 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
MICHELLE NELSON 3,194 64.54%
JONATHAN HURTADO 1,120 22.63%
KEVIN MOLLER 635 12.83%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 4,949

Total
Times Cast 5,667 / 6,542 86.62%

Precincts Reported: 4 of 4 (100.00%)

Gilroy Unified School District, Governing Board, Trustee Area 3, Short Term 
(Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 8 of 34



Candidate Party Total
IVAN ROSALES MONTES 2,809 61.57%
PAM G. TORRISI 1,753 38.43%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 4,562

Total
Times Cast 5,656 / 6,536 86.54%

Precincts Reported: 10 of 10 (100.00%)

Morgan Hill Unified School District, Trustee Area 5, Governing Board (Vote for  
1)  

Candidate Party Total
JENNIFER DIBRIENZA 20,584 24.34%
JESSE FLETCHER LADOMIRAK
 17,720 20.96%

TODD COLLINS 14,373 17.00%
KATIE CAUSEY 12,560 14.85%
KARNA NISEWANER 11,547 13.66%
MATTHEW NAGLE 7,772 9.19%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 84,556

Total
Times Cast 43,600 / 49,670 87.78%

Precincts Reported: 18 of 18 (100.00%)

Palo Alto Unified School District, Governing Board (Vote for  3)  

Candidate Party Total
TERESA CASTELLANOS 10,545 79.69%
ANTHONY MACÍAS 2,687 20.31%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 13,232

Total
Times Cast 16,334 / 21,606 75.60%

Precincts Reported: 8 of 8 (100.00%)

San Jose Unified School District, Trustee Area #1, Governing Board (Vote for  
1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 9 of 34



Candidate Party Total
CARLA DRINA COLLINS 7,690 35.46%
TOMARA HALL 6,027 27.79%
KRISTEN BROWN 4,754 21.92%
CAROL MYERS 3,215 14.83%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 21,686

Total
Times Cast 27,519 / 31,925 86.20%

Precincts Reported: 18 of 18 (100.00%)

San Jose Unified School District, Trustee Area #3, Governing Board (Vote for  
1)  

Candidate Party Total
BONNIE LIEBERMAN 28,797 41.36%
ALBERT GONZALEZ 27,009 38.79%
MARK RICHARDSON 13,818 19.85%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 69,624

Total
Times Cast 62,651 / 74,425 84.18%

Precincts Reported: 38 of 38 (100.00%)

Santa Clara Unified School District, Trustee Area #2, Governing Board (Vote 
for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
MICHELE RYAN 25,810 53.50%
ANDREW KNAACK 22,437 46.50%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 48,247

Total
Times Cast 62,651 / 74,425 84.18%

Precincts Reported: 38 of 38 (100.00%)

Santa Clara Unified School District, Trustee Area #3, Governing Board (Vote 
for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
LINDA GOYTIA 11,205 65.61%
BASIL SALEH 5,873 34.39%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 17,078

Total
Times Cast 21,451 / 25,292 84.81%

Precincts Reported: 23 of 23 (100.00%)

Campbell Union High School District, Governing Board, Trustee Area 4 (Vote 
for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 10 of 34



Candidate Party Total
PATTIE CORTESE 96,334 34.40%
BRYAN DO 68,125 24.33%
PATRÍCIA MARTÍNEZ-ROACH 64,143 22.90%
CHRYSTINE VILLARREAL 51,458 18.37%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 280,060

Total
Times Cast 227,154 / 279,530 81.26%

Precincts Reported: 147 of 147 (100.00%)

East Side Union High School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
SANJAY DAVE 25,650 34.96%
PHIL FAILLACE 24,562 33.47%
LAURA TEKSLER 23,168 31.57%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 73,380

Total
Times Cast 57,647 / 64,772 89.00%

Precincts Reported: 26 of 26 (100.00%)

Mountain View-Los Altos Union High School District, Governing Board (Vote 
for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
CORINA HERRERA-LOERA 18,431 37.07%
SCOTT HUNG PHAM 8,959 18.02%
BRENDA PINAL ZENDEJAS 8,735 17.57%
DOLORES MARQUEZ 7,360 14.80%
JOE CORONA 6,238 12.55%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 49,723

Total
Times Cast 38,491 / 50,234 76.62%

Precincts Reported: 29 of 29 (100.00%)

Alum Rock Union School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 11 of 34



Candidate Party Total
KHOA NGUYEN 22,718 55.01%
JAI SRINIVASAN 10,138 24.55%
RICHARD I. CLASPILL 8,444 20.45%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 41,300

Total
Times Cast 37,296 / 44,634 83.56%

Precincts Reported: 25 of 25 (100.00%)

Berryessa Union School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
SYLVIA LEONG 34,712 37.86%
PHYLLIS VOGEL 24,466 26.69%
SUDHA KASAMSETTY 22,139 24.15%
WILLIAM FLUEWELLING 10,360 11.30%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 91,677

Total
Times Cast 69,140 / 78,340 88.26%

Precincts Reported: 46 of 46 (100.00%)

Cupertino Union School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
LEILA WELCH 24,505 38.38%
PATTI ANDRADE 14,703 23.03%
MADAN BELLAM 13,262 20.77%
TOM HUFF 11,381 17.82%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 63,851

Total
Times Cast 50,762 / 60,295 84.19%

Precincts Reported: 22 of 22 (100.00%)

Evergreen School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 12 of 34



Candidate Party Total
ALEXANDRA HALL 307 34.69%
ERIN ASHEGHIAN 305 34.46%
STACY KISSNER 273 30.85%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 885

Total
Times Cast 676 / 758 89.18%

Precincts Reported: 5 of 5 (100.00%)

Loma Prieta Joint Union School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
JEAN TSENG 720 42.50%
MICHAEL ROWE 542 32.00%
MARK S. LEMUCCHI 432 25.50%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 1,694

Total
Times Cast 1,528 / 1,942 78.68%

Precincts Reported: 3 of 3 (100.00%)

Luther Burbank School District, Governing Board, Full Term (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
JESUS OMAR SALAZAR 872 74.72%
ANTONIO PEREZ 295 25.28%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 1,167

Total
Times Cast 1,528 / 1,942 78.68%

Precincts Reported: 3 of 3 (100.00%)

Luther Burbank School District, Governing Board, Short Term (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
SHELLY HONG 2,142 55.28%
JULIE REYNOLDS-GRABBE 1,733 44.72%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 3,875

Total
Times Cast 4,665 / 5,398 86.42%

Precincts Reported: 2 of 2 (100.00%)

Moreland School District, Governing Board, Trustee Area 1 (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 13 of 34



Candidate Party Total
LAURA RAMIREZ BERMAN 17,454 30.69%
LAURA BLAKELY 13,448 23.65%
CHRISTOPHER KENT CHIANG
 13,433 23.62%

PATRICK NESCHLEBA 7,959 14.00%
MANNY VELASCO 4,571 8.04%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 56,865

Total
Times Cast 30,816 / 35,220 87.50%

Precincts Reported: 11 of 11 (100.00%)

Mountain View Whisman School District, Governing Board (Vote for  3)  

Candidate Party Total
MELISSA GOT-LOPEZ 4,046 35.84%
DEREK GRASTY 2,797 24.78%
ANTONIO PEREZ, JR. 2,367 20.97%
WENDY NICHOLS 2,078 18.41%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 11,288

Total
Times Cast 9,199 / 11,512 79.91%

Precincts Reported: 13 of 13 (100.00%)

Mount Pleasant School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
BEIJA GONZALEZ 3,634 48.73%
ALLIE HUGHES 2,422 32.48%
TIM TOM 1,401 18.79%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 7,457

Total
Times Cast 9,339 / 11,336 82.38%

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

Oak Grove School District, Trustee Area #1, Governing Board (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 14 of 34



Candidate Party Total
CARLA HERNANDEZ 6,527 74.00%
JOHN MACKEY 2,293 26.00%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 8,820

Total
Times Cast 11,053 / 12,645 87.41%

Precincts Reported: 7 of 7 (100.00%)

Oak Grove School District, Trustee Area #4, Governing Board (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
KARL RAYMOND JACOBSON 1,984 30.29%
DIANA NAZARI 1,729 26.40%
KATHERINE KASOLAS 1,431 21.85%
JOSEPH ZANONE 1,406 21.47%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 6,550

Total
Times Cast 5,877 / 7,231 81.28%

Precincts Reported: 7 of 7 (100.00%)

Orchard School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
MELISSA STANIS 4,664 25.04%
SCOTT ADLER 4,207 22.59%
SUNITA VERMA 4,031 21.64%
AZADEH H. WEBER 3,062 16.44%
CECILE V. COHEN-
JONATHAN 2,660 14.28%

Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 18,624

Total
Times Cast 13,840 / 15,460 89.52%

Precincts Reported: 22 of 22 (100.00%)

Saratoga Union School District, Governing Board (Vote for  2)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 15 of 34



Candidate Party Total
OTTO LEE 85,663 60.49%
KANSEN CHU 55,946 39.51%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 141,609

Total
Times Cast 172,077 / 205,127 83.89%

Precincts Reported: 119 of 119 (100.00%)

County Supervisor, District 3 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
SUSAN M. LANDRY 1,380 40.20%
ANNE SOUZA 1,175 34.23%
TERRY HINES 878 25.58%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 3,433

Total
Times Cast 3,964 / 4,627 85.67%

Precincts Reported: 3 of 3 (100.00%)

City of Campbell, Council Member, District 1 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
SERGIO LOPEZ 2,264 52.66%
CAROL HOFFMAN 2,035 47.34%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 4,299

Total
Times Cast 4,945 / 5,620 87.99%

Precincts Reported: 3 of 3 (100.00%)

City of Campbell, Council Member, District 2 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
HUNG WEI 11,513 25.69%
KITTY MOORE 10,893 24.30%
STEVEN SCHARF 9,567 21.35%
JOSEPH "J.R." FRUEN 9,534 21.27%
CHARLENE SHULIEN LEE 3,312 7.39%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 44,819

Total
Times Cast 29,166 / 33,233 87.76%

Precincts Reported: 16 of 16 (100.00%)

City of Cupertino, Council Member (Vote for  2)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 16 of 34



Candidate Party Total
MARIE BLANKLEY 16,046 68.86%
REID LERNER 7,256 31.14%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 23,302

Total
Times Cast 25,432 / 30,693 82.86%

Precincts Reported: 16 of 16 (100.00%)

City of Gilroy, Mayor (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
ZACH HILTON 12,814 25.17%
FRED M. TOVAR 11,808 23.19%
REBECA ARMENDARIZ 10,375 20.38%
CAROL MARQUES 8,372 16.44%
DANNY MITCHELL 7,543 14.82%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 50,912

Total
Times Cast 25,432 / 30,693 82.86%

Precincts Reported: 16 of 16 (100.00%)

City of Gilroy, Council Member (Vote for  3)  

Candidate Party Total
SALLY MEADOWS 9,630 21.01%
LYNETTE LEE ENG 9,042 19.73%
JONATHAN D. WEINBERG 8,139 17.76%
KULJEET KALKAT 7,800 17.02%
SCOTT SPIELMAN 5,997 13.08%
TERRI COUTURE 3,976 8.68%
ALEX RUBASHEVSKY 1,248 2.72%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 45,832

Total
Times Cast 20,020 / 22,101 90.58%

Precincts Reported: 9 of 9 (100.00%)

City of Los Altos, Council Member (Vote for  3)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 17 of 34



Candidate Party Total
LINDA G. SWAN 2,617 20.76%
STANLEY Q. MOK 2,532 20.09%
LISA H. SCHMIDT 2,495 19.79%
JAY T. SUTARIA 2,494 19.79%
RAJ REDDY 2,467 19.57%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 12,605

Total
Times Cast 5,922 / 6,528 90.72%

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

Town of Los Altos Hills, Council Member (Vote for  3)  

Candidate Party Total
MARIA RISTOW 7,244 25.06%
MATTHEW HUDES 6,887 23.82%
HEIDI OWENS 6,402 22.15%
D. MICHAEL KANE 5,164 17.86%
LARRY MAGGIO 3,211 11.11%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 28,908

Total
Times Cast 20,130 / 22,607 89.04%

Precincts Reported: 12 of 12 (100.00%)

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Full Term (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
MARY BADAME 10,221 68.04%
ROB STEPHENSON 4,800 31.96%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 15,021

Total
Times Cast 20,130 / 22,607 89.04%

Precincts Reported: 12 of 12 (100.00%)

Town of Los Gatos, Council Member, Short Term (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 18 of 34



Candidate Party Total
RICH TRAN 19,144 68.50%
VOLTAIRE S. MONTEMAYOR 4,699 16.81%
PETE "PRIMO" MCHUGH 4,103 14.68%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 27,946

Total
Times Cast 30,595 / 36,665 83.44%

Precincts Reported: 10 of 10 (100.00%)

City of Milpitas, Mayor (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
ANTHONY PHAN 9,224 19.69%
EVELYN CHUA 8,762 18.70%
BOB NUÑEZ 7,576 16.17%
TIFFANY VUONG 7,295 15.57%
JULIAN JOSE NOOL HILARIO, 
JR. 5,626 12.01%

SURAJ "SUN" 
VISWANATHAN 5,538 11.82%

ROBERT MARINI 2,528 5.40%
Write-in 299 0.64%
Total Votes 46,848

Total
DEMETRESS MORRIS WRITE-IN 299 0.64%

Total
Times Cast 30,595 / 36,665 83.44%

Precincts Reported: 10 of 10 (100.00%)

City of Milpitas, Council Member (Vote for  2)  

Candidate Party Total
ROWENA TURNER 1,138 31.89%
BRYAN MEKECHUK 1,016 28.47%
BURTON CRAIG 969 27.15%
DANIEL LABOUVE 446 12.50%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 3,569

Total
Times Cast 2,493 / 2,735 91.15%

Precincts Reported: 4 of 4 (100.00%)

City of Monte Sereno, Council Member (Vote for  2)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 19 of 34



Candidate Party Total
RICH CONSTANTINE 16,753 90.08%
Write-in 1,845 9.92%
Total Votes 18,598

Total
STEVE CHAPPELL WRITE-IN 1,845 9.92%

Total
Times Cast 24,416 / 28,009 87.17%

Precincts Reported: 11 of 11 (100.00%)

City of Morgan Hill, Mayor (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
GINO BORGIOLI 2,082 41.75%
LARRY CARR 1,721 34.51%
JULIE D. RAIA 1,184 23.74%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 4,987

Total
Times Cast 5,595 / 6,446 86.80%

Precincts Reported: 3 of 3 (100.00%)

City of Morgan Hill, Council Member, District A (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
RENE ANGELO SPRING 3,159 68.70%
JUAN MIGUEL MUNOZ-
MORRIS 1,439 31.30%

Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 4,598

Total
Times Cast 5,494 / 6,431 85.43%

Precincts Reported: 3 of 3 (100.00%)

City of Morgan Hill, Council Member, District C (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 20 of 34



Candidate Party Total
MARGARET ABE-KOGA 17,125 16.67%
SALLY J. LIEBER 14,276 13.90%
LISA MATICHAK 12,955 12.61%
PAT SHOWALTER 12,060 11.74%
ALEX NÚÑEZ 12,002 11.68%
JOSÉ GUTIÉRREZ 10,185 9.91%
LEONARD "LENNY" SIEGEL 9,972 9.71%
JOHN LASHLEE 7,696 7.49%
PAUL ROALES 6,460 6.29%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 102,731

Total
Times Cast 35,317 / 40,380 87.46%

Precincts Reported: 11 of 11 (100.00%)

City of Mountain View, Council Member (Vote for  4)  

Candidate Party Total
PATRICK BURT 14,353 13.35%
LYDIA KOU 13,424 12.49%
GREG LIN TANAKA 12,920 12.02%
GREER STONE 12,005 11.17%
ED LAUING 11,163 10.38%
RAVEN MALONE 10,804 10.05%
STEVEN LEE 10,299 9.58%
CAROLYN TEMPLETON 9,912 9.22%
REBECCA EISENBERG 7,793 7.25%
AJIT VARMA 4,845 4.51%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 107,518

Total
Times Cast 38,081 / 43,015 88.53%

Precincts Reported: 16 of 16 (100.00%)

City of Palo Alto, Council Member (Vote for  4)  

Candidate Party Total
DAVID COHEN 20,030 51.33%
LAN DIEP 18,993 48.67%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 39,023

Total
Times Cast 44,951 / 54,450 82.55%

Precincts Reported: 21 of 21 (100.00%)

City of San Jose, District Council Member, # 4 (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 21 of 34



Candidate Party Total
DEVORA "DEV" DAVIS 24,340 53.87%
JAKE TONKEL 20,840 46.13%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 45,180

Total
Times Cast 50,519 / 58,990 85.64%

Precincts Reported: 46 of 46 (100.00%)

City of San Jose, District Council Member, # 6 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
KATHY WATANABE 3,121 53.52%
HARBIR K. BHATIA 2,710 46.48%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 5,831

Total
Times Cast 6,633 / 7,868 84.30%

Precincts Reported: 2 of 2 (100.00%)

City of Santa Clara, Member, City Council, District 1 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
KEVIN NARA PARK 3,873 57.24%
TERESA O'NEILL 2,893 42.76%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 6,766

Total
Times Cast 7,936 / 9,469 83.81%

Precincts Reported: 4 of 4 (100.00%)

City of Santa Clara, Member, City Council, District 4 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
SUDS JAIN 4,335 60.61%
BOB O'KEEFE 2,817 39.39%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 7,152

Total
Times Cast 8,049 / 9,610 83.76%

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

City of Santa Clara, Member, City Council, District 5 (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 22 of 34



Candidate Party Total
ANTHONY J. BECKER 3,452 40.20%
ROBERT L. MEZZETTI, II 3,157 36.76%
GAUTAM "GARY" BARVE 1,979 23.04%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 8,588

Total
Times Cast 10,150 / 11,747 86.41%

Precincts Reported: 8 of 8 (100.00%)

City of Santa Clara, Member, City Council, District 6 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
HOSAM HAGGAG 33,548 100.00%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 33,548

Total
Times Cast 49,286 / 58,593 84.12%

Precincts Reported: 30 of 30 (100.00%)

City of Santa Clara, City Clerk (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
PAT NIKOLAI 33,880 100.00%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 33,880

Total
Times Cast 49,286 / 58,593 84.12%

Precincts Reported: 30 of 30 (100.00%)

City of Santa Clara, Chief of Police (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
TINA WALIA 7,181 23.88%
KOOKIE FITZSIMMONS 5,694 18.94%
RENEE PAQUIER 4,546 15.12%
BELAL AFTAB 4,525 15.05%
DOUG CASE 4,131 13.74%
JOHN FITZPATRICK 3,992 13.28%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 30,069

Total
Times Cast 20,404 / 22,885 89.16%

Precincts Reported: 16 of 16 (100.00%)

City of Saratoga, Council Member (Vote for  2)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 23 of 34



Candidate Party Total
LARRY KLEIN 18,438 36.05%
NANCY SMITH 17,240 33.71%
MICHAEL S. GOLDMAN 15,461 30.23%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 51,139

Total
Times Cast 59,403 / 69,204 85.84%

Precincts Reported: 44 of 44 (100.00%)

City of Sunnyvale, Mayor (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
ALYSA CISNEROS 4,242 53.66%
JOSH GROSSMAN 2,596 32.84%
HINA SIDDIQUI 1,067 13.50%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 7,905

Total
Times Cast 9,605 / 11,166 86.02%

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

City of Sunnyvale, Council Member, District 2 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
RUSS MELTON 5,670 71.26%
PAUL JOSEPH LESEVIC-
CAMPOS 2,287 28.74%

Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 7,957

Total
Times Cast 9,861 / 11,544 85.42%

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

City of Sunnyvale, Council Member, District 4 (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
OMAR DIN 3,473 42.91%
CHARLOTTE THORNTON 2,653 32.78%
LEIA MEHLMAN 1,967 24.30%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 8,093

Total
Times Cast 10,174 / 12,194 83.43%

Precincts Reported: 7 of 7 (100.00%)

City of Sunnyvale, Council Member, District 6 (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 24 of 34



Candidate Party Total
ANGELA CHEN 16,740 34.66%
WILLIAM A. "BILL" 
BOSWORTH 11,731 24.29%

JOHN M. GATTO 11,164 23.12%
JOYCE STANFORD 8,658 17.93%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 48,293

Total
Times Cast 31,178 / 35,477 87.88%

Precincts Reported: 25 of 25 (100.00%)

Cupertino Sanitary, Director (Vote for  3)  

Candidate Party Total
CAROL ANN SOMERSILLE 38,718 21.23%
JOHN ZOGLIN 38,520 21.12%
JULIA E. MILLER 38,454 21.09%
JANE CHEN LOMBARD 34,538 18.94%
MEGHAN FRALEY 32,133 17.62%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 182,363

Total
Times Cast 101,338 / 115,831 87.49%

Precincts Reported: 53 of 53 (100.00%)

El Camino Healthcare, Director (Vote for  3)  

Candidate Party Total
JED CYR 21,436 69.30%
ED RIFFLE 9,495 30.70%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 30,931

Total
Times Cast 42,089 / 49,557 84.93%

Precincts Reported: 31 of 31 (100.00%)

Midpeninsula Open Space, Ward 3, Director (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 25 of 34



Candidate Party Total
ALEX KENNETT 44,810 55.04%
ROBERT HOWELL 36,598 44.96%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 81,408

Total
Times Cast 104,854 / 120,693 86.88%

Precincts Reported: 115 of 115 (100.00%)

Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority,  District 1, Director (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
DORSEY MOORE 48,517 72.75%
JANIS JOYCE HALL 18,169 27.25%
Write-in 0 0.00%
Total Votes 66,686

Total
Times Cast 91,239 / 105,615 86.39%

Precincts Reported: 60 of 60 (100.00%)

Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority, District 4, Director (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 455,169 56.01%
No 357,516 43.99%
Total Votes 812,685

Total
Times Cast 860,608 / 1,019,309 84.43%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 14 - Initiative Statute - Stem Cell Research Bonds (Vote for  1) 
 

Candidate Party Total
Yes 459,613 55.59%
No 367,231 44.41%
Total Votes 826,844

Total
Times Cast 860,608 / 1,019,309 84.43%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 15 - Constitutional Amendment - Public School Funding (Vote 
for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 26 of 34



Candidate Party Total
No 430,002 52.67%
Yes 386,465 47.33%
Total Votes 816,467

Total
Times Cast 860,608 / 1,019,309 84.43%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 16 - Constitutional Amendment - Diversity Policies (Vote for  
1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 531,219 64.47%
No 292,760 35.53%
Total Votes 823,979

Total
Times Cast 860,608 / 1,019,309 84.43%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 17 - Constitutional Amendment - Voting Rights After Prison 
Term (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
No 427,521 51.84%
Yes 397,144 48.16%
Total Votes 824,665

Total
Times Cast 860,608 / 1,019,309 84.43%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 18 - Constitutional Amendment - Voting Rights Eligibility 
(Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 448,213 55.62%
No 357,674 44.38%
Total Votes 805,887

Total
Times Cast 860,608 / 1,019,309 84.43%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 19 - Constitutional Amendment - Property Tax Rules (Vote for 
 1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 27 of 34



Candidate Party Total
No 512,943 63.66%
Yes 292,832 36.34%
Total Votes 805,775

Total
Times Cast 860,486 / 1,019,309 84.42%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 20 - Initiative Statute - Parole Restriction (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
No 463,985 57.00%
Yes 350,065 43.00%
Total Votes 814,050

Total
Times Cast 860,486 / 1,019,309 84.42%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 21 - Initiative Statute - Rent Control (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 437,271 53.16%
No 385,247 46.84%
Total Votes 822,518

Total
Times Cast 860,486 / 1,019,309 84.42%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 22 - Initiative Statute - Delivery Companies Employee 
Benefits (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
No 491,885 60.65%
Yes 319,139 39.35%
Total Votes 811,024

Total
Times Cast 860,486 / 1,019,309 84.42%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 23 - Initiative Statute - Dialysis Treatment (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 28 of 34



Candidate Party Total
Yes 475,444 58.66%
No 335,079 41.34%
Total Votes 810,523

Total
Times Cast 860,486 / 1,019,309 84.42%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 24 - Initiative Statute - Consumer Privacy Law Amendment 
(Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 422,364 52.58%
No 380,969 47.42%
Total Votes 803,333

Total
Times Cast 860,486 / 1,019,309 84.42%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

State Proposition 25 - Referendum - Money Bail System Replacement (Vote for  
1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 9,452 56.63%
No 7,238 43.37%
Total Votes 16,690

Total
Times Cast 20,121 / 22,607 89.00%

Precincts Reported: 12 of 12 (100.00%)

Measure A - Town of Los Gatos, Finance Commission (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 14,561 82.41%
No 3,107 17.59%
Total Votes 17,668

Total
Times Cast 20,121 / 22,607 89.00%

Precincts Reported: 12 of 12 (100.00%)

Measure B - Town of Los Gatos, Term Limits (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 29 of 34



Candidate Party Total
Yes 18,455 56.59%
No 14,159 43.41%
Total Votes 32,614

Total
Times Cast 35,328 / 40,380 87.49%

Precincts Reported: 11 of 11 (100.00%)

Measure C - City of Mountain View, Municipal Code Amendment (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 33,183 73.57%
No 11,923 26.43%
Total Votes 45,106

Total
Times Cast 49,283 / 58,593 84.11%

Precincts Reported: 30 of 30 (100.00%)

Measure E - City of Santa Clara, Transient Occupancy Tax (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 17,041 60.36%
No 11,192 39.64%
Total Votes 28,233

Total
Times Cast 30,576 / 36,665 83.39%

Precincts Reported: 10 of 10 (100.00%)

Measure F - City of Milpitas, Use Tax (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 302,315 77.25%
No 89,056 22.75%
Total Votes 391,371

Total
Times Cast 437,432 / 529,599 82.60%

Precincts Reported: 268 of 268 (100.00%)

Measure G - City of San Jose, Charter Amendment (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 30 of 34



Candidate Party Total
Yes 285,756 72.63%
No 107,682 27.37%
Total Votes 393,438

Total
Times Cast 437,432 / 529,599 82.60%

Precincts Reported: 268 of 268 (100.00%)

Measure H - City of San Jose, Cardroom Tax (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 210,213 61.82%
No 129,847 38.18%
Total Votes 340,060

Total
Times Cast 382,097 / 466,161 81.97%

Precincts Reported: 248 of 248 (100.00%)

Measure I - San Jose - Evergreen Community College District, Parcel Tax (Vote 
for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Bonds Yes 179,139 53.09%
Bonds No 158,283 46.91%
Total Votes 337,422

Total
Times Cast 382,097 / 466,161 81.97%

Precincts Reported: 248 of 248 (100.00%)

Measure J - San Jose - Evergreen Community College District, School Bonds 
(Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 22,012 70.61%
No 9,164 29.39%
Total Votes 31,176

Total
Times Cast 33,476 / 43,421 77.10%

Precincts Reported: 19 of 19 (100.00%)

Measure K - Franklin-McKinley School District, Parcel Tax (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 31 of 34



Candidate Party Total
Yes 63,722 61.82%
No 39,359 38.18%
Total Votes 103,081

Total
Times Cast 110,956 / 128,839 86.12%

Precincts Reported: 82 of 82 (100.00%)

Measure L - Campbell Union High School District, Parcel Tax (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 69,991 73.67%
No 25,013 26.33%
Total Votes 95,004

Total
Times Cast 103,000 / 118,631 86.82%

Precincts Reported: 72 of 72 (100.00%)

Measure M - Fremont Union High School District, Parcel Tax (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 455 70.54%
No 190 29.46%
Total Votes 645

Total
Times Cast 675 / 758 89.05%

Precincts Reported: 5 of 5 (100.00%)

Measure N - Loma Prieta Joint Union School District, Parcel Tax (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 31,194 77.44%
No 9,088 22.56%
Total Votes 40,282

Total
Times Cast 43,343 / 49,670 87.26%

Precincts Reported: 18 of 18 (100.00%)

Measure O - Palo Alto Unified School District, Parcel Tax (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 32 of 34



Candidate Party Total
Bonds Yes 26,413 56.20%
Bonds No 20,588 43.80%
Total Votes 47,001

Total
Times Cast 50,485 / 60,295 83.73%

Precincts Reported: 22 of 22 (100.00%)

Measure P - Evergreen Elementary School District, School Bonds (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Bonds Yes 5,621 65.73%
Bonds No 2,931 34.27%
Total Votes 8,552

Total
Times Cast 9,145 / 11,512 79.44%

Precincts Reported: 13 of 13 (100.00%)

Measure Q - Mount Pleasant Elementary School District, School Bonds (Vote 
for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Bonds Yes 9,235 61.17%
Bonds No 5,862 38.83%
Total Votes 15,097

Total
Times Cast 16,257 / 18,577 87.51%

Precincts Reported: 18 of 18 (100.00%)

Measure R - Cambrian School District, School Bonds (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 609,100 75.06%
No 202,399 24.94%
Total Votes 811,499

Total
Times Cast 859,179 / 1,019,309 84.29%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

Measure S - Santa Clara Valley Water District, Parcel Tax (Vote for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 33 of 34



Candidate Party Total
Yes 455,032 81.35%
No 104,288 18.65%
Total Votes 559,320

Total
Times Cast 593,361 / 714,396 83.06%

Precincts Reported: 417 of 417 (100.00%)

Measure T - Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority, Parcel Tax (Vote for  1)  

Candidate Party Total
Yes 528,238 66.13%
No 270,494 33.87%
Total Votes 798,732

Total
Times Cast 859,179 / 1,019,309 84.29%

Precincts Reported: 596 of 596 (100.00%)

Measure RR - Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Caltrain, Sales Tax (Vote 
for  1)  

12/1/2020 5:05:13 PMPage: 34 of 34











Cupertino Sanitary District 
Current 2020 Board Members & Staff 

President Angela S. Chen

Secretary Taghi S. Saadati 

Secretary Pro-Tem William A. Bosworth 

Director John Gatto

Director Patrick Kwok

District Manager Benjamin T. Porter 

Deputy District Manager Bob Woodhouse 

District Advisor Richard A. Tanaka 

2020 DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVES 

TPAC John Gatto

Alternate Patrick Kowk

Special Districts Association William Bosworth 

Alternate Angela Chen

CASA Angela Chen

Alternate Taghi Saadati

CSRMA William Bosworth

Alternate Angela Chen

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Director John Gatto (Director in Position 3) 

Director William Bosworth (Director in Position 4) 

TAC 

Manager Porter & District Advisor Tanaka  

Item 9.B



PAGE 1 of 4 

November 30, 2020 

TO:  INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT BOARD MEMBERS & 
MANAGERS/CLERKS 

FROM:  NEELIMA PALACHERLA, LAFCO EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

RE: NOTICE OF INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

SELECTION OF SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBERS TO SERVE ON LAFCO 

The Local Agency Formation Commission of Santa Clara County (LAFCO) will 
convene a meeting of the Independent Special District Selection Committee (ISDSC). 

Meeting Date:   January 11, 2021 

Time:   1:00 PM 

Teleconference: The meeting will be held virtually by teleconference only.  

Meeting Link:  https://sccgov-org.zoom.us/j/91919964066 

Meeting ID: 919 1996 4066 

Passcode: 114268 

Phone: 669-219-2599  

The purpose of the ISDSC meeting is to appoint special district members to serve on 
LAFCO –  

▪ One regular member to serve the remainder of the current term which
ends in May 2021, and for a new 4-year term from June 2021 to May
2025

▪ One alternate member to serve the remainder of the current term which
ends in May 2021 (if the current alternate member is appointed as the
regular member), and for a new 4-year term from June 2021 to May 2025

The agenda for the ISDSC meeting is attached. 

This memorandum provides formal notice of the ISDSC meeting and includes 
information on the selection process of special district members.  

SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATION ON LAFCO 

In December 2012, LAFCO adopted Resolution No. 2012-07, expanding its 
membership to include two special district members and one alternate special 
district member. As agreed upon by the Special Districts Association of Santa Clara 
County, the Santa Clara Valley Water District (SCVWD) appoints one special district 

Item 9.C

https://sccgov-org.zoom.us/j/91919964066


PAGE 2 of 4 

member to LAFCO, and the ISDSC appoints the second member and an alternate 
member to serve in place of the two regular special district members.  

Currently, the ISDSC has appointed Sequoia Hall as the regular member, and Yoriko 
Kishimoto as the alternate member; both of their terms on LAFCO end in May 2021. 
Commissioner Hall’s term on the Board of the Santa Clara Valley Open Space 
Authority expires in December 2020, at which time his position on LAFCO also ends. 
If the current Alternate Commissioner is selected to serve as the regular member for 
the remainder of the term, it would create a vacancy for the alternate member 
position as well.   

ISDSC MEMBERSHIP 

The ISDSC membership is comprised of presiding officers of the following 17 
independent special districts in Santa Clara County:  

1. Aldercroft Heights County Water District
2. Burbank Sanitary District
3. Cupertino Sanitary District
4. El Camino Healthcare District
5. Guadalupe Coyote Resource Conservation District
6. Lake Canyon Community Services District
7. Lion’s Gate Community Services District
8. Loma Prieta Resource Conservation District
9. Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District
10. Purissima Hills Water District
11. Rancho Rinconada Recreation and Park District
12. San Martin County Water District
13. Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority
14. Santa Clara Valley Water District
15. Saratoga Cemetery District
16. Saratoga Fire Protection District
17. South Santa Clara Valley Memorial District

If the presiding officer of an independent special district is unable to attend the 
ISDSC meeting, the legislative body of the district may appoint one of its members to 
attend and vote in place of the presiding officer. District managers or other district 
staff members may not vote.  

ISDSC members representing a majority (9) of the independent special districts 
shall constitute a quorum. The ISDSC shall not conduct its business without a 
quorum of its membership.  

SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBERS SELECTION PROCESS 

Specifically, the ISDSC will select one member to serve in each of the following two 
positions: 

• One regular special district member
• One alternate special district member



PAGE 3 of 4 

The alternate member will vote or serve in place of the regular member if either of 
the two regular special district members is absent or does not qualify to participate 
in a meeting.  

A brief description of LAFCO and the unique role and responsibilities of a 
LAFCO commissioner is attached.  

At the ISDSC meeting, any member of an independent special district governing 
board may submit nominations for the special district member positions. The 
nominees must be elected or appointed special district officers residing within the 
county but must not be members of the legislative body of a city or county. Each 
nominee will be given an opportunity to make a brief statement.  

The selection will occur through a roll call vote of the members of the ISDSC (i.e., to 
each presiding officer or voting delegate of independent special districts) present at 
the meeting. Each member of the ISDSC is entitled to one vote. The ISDSC is 
encouraged to make selections that fairly represent the diversity of the independent 
special districts in the county, with respect to population and geography.  

If only one nomination is received for a position, that nominee is selected. The 
nominee who receives the majority of the votes cast is selected. If no nominee 
receives a majority of the votes cast, a run-off election between the two nominees 
who receive the greatest number of votes is held. After votes are tallied, the results 
will be announced.   

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR LAFCO MEMBERS 

The term of office for a LAFCO commissioner is 4 years and until the appointment 
and qualification of a successor. There are no term limits.  

A member’s term of office on LAFCO will cease immediately if he or she ceases to be 
on the special district board. The statute also provides that a member may be 
removed at any time and without cause upon a majority vote of the ISDSC.  

DISQUALIFICATION ON PROPOSALS AFFECTING THE DISTRICT 

Pursuant to Government Code §56332(d), a special district member is not 
automatically disqualified from acting on a proposal affecting the member’s special 
district. However, the statute allows that the ISDSC may, at the time of appointment 
of a member or alternate, specify that the member is disqualified from voting on 
proposals affecting the member’s district. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION 

Please visit the LAFCO website at www.SantaClaraLAFCO.org. If you have any 
questions about this process please email neelima.palacherla@ceo.sccgov.org. 

REQUEST TO INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT MANAGERS AND/OR CLERKS 

▪ Distribute this Notice to All Members of the District Board

▪ Provide the name of the district’s Presiding Officer or the name of the district
member appointed by the legislative body of the district to attend and vote in
place of the presiding officer to LAFCO@ceo.sccgov.org by January 7, 2021

mailto:neelima.palacherla@ceo.sccgov.org
mailto:LAFCO@ceo.sccgov.org


PAGE 4 of 4 

ATTACHMENTS 

ISDSC Meeting Agenda 
LAFCO and Role of LAFCO Commissioners 



PAGE 1 of 1 

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE (ISDSC) MEETING 
 Monday, January 11, 2021  

1:00 PM 

*** BY VIRTUAL TELECONFERENCE ONLY *** 

Meeting Link:  https://sccgov-org.zoom.us/j/91919964066 

Meeting ID: 919 1996 4066 

Passcode: 114268 

Phone: 669-219-2599  

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call and Establish Quorum

2. Overview of LAFCO and Role of LAFCO Commissioners

3. Overview of Selection Process

4. Selection of Regular Member for Remainder of Term ending May 2021
a. Call for nominations
b. Candidate statements
c. Roll call vote
d. Announce results

5. Selection of Regular Member for a new 4-year term from June 2021–May 2025
a. Call for nominations
b. Candidate statements
c. Roll call vote
d. Announce results

6. Selection of Alternate Member for Remainder of Term ending May 2021
(if the current alternate member is appointed as the regular member)

a. Call for nominations
b. Candidate statements
c. Roll call vote
d. Announce results

7. Selection of Alternate Member for a new 4-year term from June 2021–May 2025
a. Call for nominations
b. Candidate statements
c. Roll call vote
d. Announce results

8. Determine if a member should be disqualified from voting on proposals
affecting the district of which he/she is member

9. Next Steps

10. Adjourn

https://sccgov-org.zoom.us/j/91919964066


PAGE 1 of 2 

LAFCO AND ROLE OF LAFCO COMMISSIONERS 

LAFCO PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY 

LAFCO is a state mandated independent local agency established to oversee the 
boundaries of cities and special districts within the county. Santa Clara LAFCO’s 
mission is to promote sustainable growth and good governance in the county by: 

• preserving agricultural lands and open space,

• curbing urban sprawl,

• encouraging efficient delivery of services,

• exploring and facilitating regional opportunities for fiscal sustainability,
and

• promoting accountability and transparency of local agencies.

LAFCO will be proactive in raising awareness and building partnerships to 
accomplish this through its special studies, programs and actions.  

LAFCO regulates jurisdictional and planning boundaries of cities and special 
districts. Boundary change proposals that LAFCO considers may include city / 
district annexations, detachments, formations, dissolutions, mergers, consolidations 
and urban service area amendments. LAFCO also has regulatory authority over 
service extensions outside city and district jurisdictional boundaries. LAFCO plans 
for orderly growth and development through its service review program and its 
review and update of city / district spheres of influence. LAFCO works for the good 
of the whole county – protecting natural resource lands while facilitating 
development of vibrant communities.   

LAFCO COMPOSITION AND FUNDING 

Santa Clara LAFCO is composed of seven commissioners including two County 
supervisors appointed by the Board of Supervisors; one council member from the 
City of San Jose, appointed by the City Council; one council member from any of the 
other 14 cities, appointed by the City Selection Committee; two special district 
members – one appointed by the Independent Special District Selection Committee 
and one appointed by the Santa Clara Valley Water District (by agreement); and one 
public member appointed by the other members of the Commission. Five alternate 
commissioners are appointed, one for each of the categories.  



PAGE 2 of 2 

In each member category, the alternate member shall serve and vote in place of a 
regular member who is absent or who disqualifies herself or himself from 
participating on a specific matter before the Commission at a regular/special 
commission meeting or in closed session. All alternate members are expected and 
encouraged to attend and participate in all Commission meetings, even if the regular 
member(s) is (are) present. Alternate members may attend and participate in closed 
session meetings of the Commission. However, alternate members may not vote or 
make a motion when the regular member is present. 

LAFCO is funded jointly by the cities, the independent special districts and the 
County, and contracts with the County of Santa Clara for its staffing and services. 

UNIQUE ROLE OF LAFCO COMMISSIONERS 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 56325.1, while serving on LAFCO, all 
commissioners must exercise their independent judgement on behalf of the 
interests of the public as a whole in furthering the purposes of LAFCO, and not solely 
the interests of the appointing authority. All commissioners are required to sign the 
Commissioner Pledge acknowledging their understanding of their unique role and 
responsibilities as a LAFCO Commissioner. 

LAFCO MEETINGS 

LAFCO meets on the first Wednesday of even months at 1:15 PM at the County 
Government Center in San Jose. LAFCO commissioners are expected to make every 
effort to attend all six regular meetings. LAFCO commissioners receive a per diem of 
$100 for attendance at LAFCO meetings.  

Commissioners may also participate on LAFCO committees (e.g. Finance Committee) 
and Technical Advisory Committees for special studies. LAFCO staff will conduct an 
orientation/training for new commissioners prior to their first LAFCO meeting. 
Additionally, CALAFCO (California Association of LAFCOs) provides training on 
topics of relevance to LAFCOs through an annual conference and other special 
workshops/classes.  

No LAFCO commissioner shall accept, solicit, or direct a contribution of more than 
$250 from any party, or his/her agent; or any participant or his /or her agent, while 
a LAFCO proceeding is pending, and for three months following the date a final 
decision is rendered by LAFCO. 

MORE INFORMATION 

More information is available on the LAFCO web site at www.SantaClaraLAFCO.org 
and in the What is LAFCO? Brochure.  

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss further, please contact the LAFCO 
Executive Officer by e-mail at neelima.palacherla@ceo.sccgov.org.   

http://www.santaclaralafco.org/
https://www.santaclaralafco.org/sites/default/files/LAFCO_Brochure_Aug2019.pdf


Draft Winter Conference Program
“SUBJECT TO CHANGE”

Wednesday, January 27

9:00 a.m. – 9:15 a.m. Welcome from CASA President Jason Dow

9:15 a.m. – 10:15 a.m. Keynote: The Future of Work
Heather McGowan

10:15 a.m. – 10:30 a.m. BREAK

10:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. What Comes Next in California? Navigating the Governor’s Executive
Orders, Follow Up Actions, and 2021 Budget Priorities

11:00 a.m. – 11:45 a.m. Water in Real Life: Navigating Complex Communications
Stephanie Corso, Rogue Water Group
Arianne Shipley, Rogue Water Group

11:45 a.m. – 12:15 p.m. BREAK

12:15 p.m. – 1:15 p.m. Lunchtime Screening of Brave Blue World/Networking Session

1:15 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. BREAK

1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. Roundtables Session 1 (See Topic List Below)

2:30 p.m – 2:45 p.m. BREAK

2:45 p.m. – 3:45 p. m. Roundtables Session 2 (See Topic List Below)

3:45 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Federal Legislative Committee Meeting (via Zoom)

4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Associates Committee Meeting (via Zoom)

4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Communications Committee Meeting (via Zoom)

Item 9.D



Thursday, January 28

8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. Virtual Women’s Networking Breakfast/Coffee (Specialty Meeting)

9:00 a.m. – 9:15 a.m. Welcome from CASA Vice President Jasmin Hall

9:15 a.m. – 10:15 a.m. What’s Next in Washington?
Radhika Fox, US Water Alliance
Ken Kaposic, Former Deputy Assistant Administrator for Office of Water
(Invited)

10:30 a.m. – 10:45 a.m. BREAK

10:45 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. What’s Next for Agency Financing and Investment? A Perspective on
Bond Ratings, Agency Revenues, and Project Finance

Robb Grantham, Santa Margarita Water District
Doug Scott, Fitch Ratings
Brian Forbath, Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
Jeff Tucker, Vallejo Flood & Wastewater District

12:00 p.m. – 12:15 p.m. BREAK

12:15 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. Virtual Luncheon Program:
Executive Director Presentation on New 5 Year Strategic Plan
2020 CASA Awards Program
State Legislative Update (Jessica Gauger)
Federal Legislative Update (Eric Sapirstein)

1:30 p.m. – 2:45 p.m. Forging Partnerships for a Shared Future
Karen Cowan, CASQA: Stormwater Opportunities
Jamie Ecker, Waste Management: 1383 Implementation (Invited)
Peter Grevatt, Water Research Foundation: WBE Efforts
Andria Ventura, Clean Water Action: PFAS Collaborations (Invited)

2:45 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. BREAK

3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. State Legislative Committee (via Zoom)

Roundtable Topics

Communications: Agency Outreach to Diverse Audiences
Communications: Explaining Wastewater Based Epidemiology to Your Community
COVID-19: Latest Updates on WBE Activities
COVID-19: Workplace Considerations
Technical: Odor Control - Effective Strategies for Engaging Collaborating with Your Communities
Regulatory: SRF Program Update
Regulatory: Climate Resiliency and Mitigation Actions
Technology: Pre-Processing Technology for Co-Digestion
Regulatory: SB 1383 Implementation
Regulatory: CECs Roundtable [Updates on Microplastics and PFAS]
Federal: What to Expect from a New Administration: First 100 Days to Next Four Years



12/11/2020 Winter Conference

https://casaevents.memberclicks.net/winter-conference 1/1

Conference Information
PRELIMINARY PROGRAM

REGISTER HERE (Registration closes Jan. 22, 2021)

If you are a non-member and need assistance to register, please contact Cheryl MacKelvie or 916-397-9753.

Registration Fees:

Full Conference: $165

Non-Member: $165 

CSRMA Registration Form: Separate registration is required. (CSRMA Training TBD)

This year's Winter Conference (January 27-28, 2021) will be a fully virtual event!  We will still be offering attendees the same excellent

speakers and panel presentations they would expect from an in-person CASA conference, along with the ability to connect with your peers, all while participating from the co

o�ce. Using the same online learning platform from our successful August Virtual Conference and the Zoom webinar functionality you have all come to know and love, we a

variety of live content, roundtable sessions, prerecorded presentations, and interactive features. 

© Copyright 2018 California Association of Sanitation Agencies

Back to top 

powered by  





Winter Conference DC Forum Annual Conference Home

https://casaevents.memberclicks.net/assets/docs/12-4-20%20Draft%202021%20Winter%20Conference%20Program.pdf
https://casa.memberclicks.net/2021wc
https://casa.memberclicks.net/2019wintconf#/
mailto:cmackelvie@casaweb.org
https://casa.memberclicks.net/2019wintconf#/
http://www.memberclicks.com/
https://casaevents.memberclicks.net/winter-conference
https://casaevents.memberclicks.net/dc-forum
https://casaevents.memberclicks.net/annual-conference
https://casaevents.memberclicks.net/


Cupertino Sanitary District ‐  Monthly Maintenance Summary ‐ November 2020

SSOs

Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat Main/Lat Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)

None

PLSDs (Private Lateral Sewage Discharge)

Start Date Location Cause of PSLD Main/Lat Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)

11/1/2020 20754 Granada Ct offset Lat unknown

11/23/2020 10541 N Blaney Ave Papers & Wipes Lat unknown

Emergency Calls ‐ Causes

Call Rec'd Business Hours    # of Calls Call Rec'd After Hours # of Calls Call Rec'd Weekend # of Calls

Root Intrusion 1 Root Intrusion 1 Root Intrusion 5

Onsite 7 Onsite 0 Onsite 4

Offset 0 Offset 0 Offset 1

Debris 0 Debris 0 Debris 0

Others 2 Others 0 Others 1

Pump Station 0 Pump Station 1 Pump Station 4

Total: 10 Total: 2 Total: 15

Repairs

Address Main/Lat Description of Work

20766 Fargo Dr Lat Repaired POC issue + riser & wye

10230 Vista Dr Lat Emergency repair to retrieve stuck camera

Forum 1  PS Repaired to pump station electrical box

Via Regina PS Paving rehabilitation around pump station 

Lansdale Ave#2155‐22 ‐ 2155‐1F Main Spot repair of 6' broken VCP with new SDR‐26 at 56' from DSMH2055‐1F

Madera Dr#CML‐14 ‐ T640 Main Spot repair due to large offset btw 2'‐5' from USMHCML‐14 + installed watertight seal with concrete collar

Madera Dr#CML‐14 CML‐13 Main Spot repair of 9' broken VCP with new SDR‐26 btw 48" to 57" from USMHCML‐14 + installed new wye at 51"

Mainline Maintenance

Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" > 20" Total

FY2020‐21

YTD

FY2020‐21

Annual 

Schedule

% Complete

(YTD/Annual 

Schedule)

Mainline Cleaning (ft) 178 52,075 48,872 14,113 310 0 1,458 0 0 0 117,006 612,758 987,432 62%

Easement Cleaning (ft) 178 2,000 4,582 650 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,410 87,398 159,062 55%

CCTV (ft) 0 18,665 8,473 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27,138 76,552 207,880 37%

Lateral Maintenance FOG Inspection ‐ Limited due to Restaurant closures (COVID ‐19)

Activity

FY2020‐

21

YTD

FY2020‐21

Annual 

schedule

% Complete 

(YTD/Annual 

schedule)

YTD

 FY2020‐21

FY2020‐21

Annual 

Schedule 

Cleaning 2,111 4,247 50% Performed  131

CCTV 52 Completed 100 283

Inspection 87 Follow up Needed12 4

449 28

5 22 35%

# of Laterals # of Inspections

% Complete (YTD/Annual 

schedule)

Volume of Wash Water Used 

(Gal)

Volume of Wash Water Used 

(Gal)

750

Unknown

1/1

Item 10.B



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE 

DECEMBER 2020 

12/02: 1st Regular Meeting 

12/07: TAC and SCCSDA 

12/10: TPAC 

12/16: 2nd Regular Meeting 

JANUARY 2021 

01/06: 1st Regular Meeting 

01/12: TAC 

01/14: TPAC 

01/20: 2nd Regular Meeting 

01/27-28: CASA Virtual Winter Conference 

FEBRUARY 2021 

02/03: 1st Regular Meeting 

02/09: TAC 

02/11: TPAC 

02/17: 2nd Regular Meeting 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

TAC 
TPAC 

SCCSDA 

TAC 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

TPAC 

Happy 
New 
Year! 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

Merry Christmas 

CASA CONFERENCE 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

TAC TPAC 

Item 11.A


	A_G_E_N_D_A
	Item 10C. CuSD Maintenance Summary Report 2020.pdf
	November 2020

	2020-12-02 Minutes_fm_rw_btp.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, Deputy District Manager Robert Woodhouse, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	District Advisor: Richard Tanaka
	Public:  Yoriko Kishimoto, Board Member of Mid-Peninsula Open Space
	Yoriko Kishimoto introduced herself as a Board Member of the Mid-Peninsula Open Space Board.  She also has served for the past seven years as the alternate representative for Special Districts on the LAFCO Board of Santa Clara County.  She is seeking ...
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board




